Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 13 September 2012 at 10.00
am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Jillian Creasy:and George Lindars-Hammond
Geoff Smith (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
13 SEPTEMBER 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

4. Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

5. Licensing Act 2003 - Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield
S20 5AE
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The existing Standards regime will be abolished from 1% July, 2012 by the Localism
Act 2011. From this date, the way that your interests need to be registered and
declared will change. Prejudicial and personal interests will no longer exist and they
have been replaced by Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs).

The Act also requires that provision is made for interests which are not Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests and requires the Council to introduce a new local Code of
Conduct for Members. It is intended that provision will be made in the new Code for
dealing with “personal” interests.

The Regulations in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests have only recently
been published by the Government and guidance is being developed for circulation
to you prior to 1% July.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.qov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

City Council

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY COUNCIL 6

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)
Date: 13" September 2012
Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Andy Ruston — 203 7752

Summary: To consider an application for the review of a premises licence

Recommendations: That members note the content of the report and any
further information supplied.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 1



56 High Street, Mosborough, Sheffield S20 SAE - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Tao see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the Print link next to the map.

Page 2
http://maps.google.co.uk/ 04/09/2012



0

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No 71/12
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Review of Premises Licence — Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street

Sheffield, S20 5AE.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

22

2.3

2.4
3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the premises known as Mosborough Off
Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, S20 5AE . A copy of the current premises licence is
attached at Appendix ‘A’

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Scuth Yorkshire Police.

The application, which was received on 24" July 2012, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘B’.

The grounds for the review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

The application form details further the grounds for review.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for review to the
Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous

or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority has, during the representation period received
representations from the following:-

a) Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Appendix ‘C’
The applicant, the Premises Licence Holder and any other person that has made

representations have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of
the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’.

Page 3



4.0

41

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

@

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Section 52(4) states:
*The steps are —

a} To madify the conditions of the licence;

b) To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
c) Toremove the designated premises supervisor;

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted, or any new condition added.”

If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify.

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that:
“A determination under this section does not have effect —

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.”

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b} public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard

‘to the published statement of the Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the

Secretary of State under Section 182.

Page 4



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

©)

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘E’.

Attached at Appendix 'E’ is the following; -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d} the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making
representations against decisions of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.

RECONMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the application for review along with any other
representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

a) modify the conditicns of the licence;

b) exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) remove the designated premises supervisor,;

d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) revoke the licence; or

f) reject the application for review.

Steve Lonnia,

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Business Stratergy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield

S9 3HD.

30" August 2012

Page 5



APPENDIX A

Page 6



THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: 3Y 0946 PR

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act

ISSUE NO: 5

2003 inrespect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 — Premises details

56 High Street
SHEFFIELD S20 5AE

Telephone Numher: 0114 2475946

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises

the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol:

(&) for consumption off the premises

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Good Friday
Christmas Day

The opening hours of the premises:

[ TP
A iR

vondgay
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Good Friday
Christmas Day

PLEASE NOTE:

10:00 to 22:30 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

0800 {0 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 houts

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 22:30 hours

12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 {o 22:30 hours

S e e
IR A LS A AY SRE L L 1 )

08:00 to 23,00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 tc 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 22:30 hours

12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive

permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, # may result in legal
action being taken aaainst vou

Page 7



Where the ticence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Peter William Thompson Richard Martin

Moshorough
Sheffield 52058Q

Spinkhill
Sheffield 521 3Y8B

Telephorie Number: (NN R

Registered number of holder. for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises [icence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Peter William Thompson

Spinkhill
Sheffield  $213YB

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designhated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply

of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: SY 3321 Per
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Council

State whether access to the premises by chiidren is resiricted or prohibited:

Restricted.

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 15" November, 2008

Director of Legal Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Y
Iaigle)

| Sheffield City Council — For Office use only _
Variation of Premises Licence g
Variation of DPS 3 | Granted on 8" December 2009 |

z ~ , ' . S '
L Tranator of O e Cfronted on B Darammbhor
PorgEEELREL LY Ty BT AT IR b D s LTIl gD

Page 8



Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2}

Amnex 't~ Mandatary Sonditions

Where a licence authorises the saie of alcohol then no supply of aicohol may be
made under the premises licence -

(@)  atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b)  atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol! then every supply of alcohol under
the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal

licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes
the following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:

{a}) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of a'ny film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification

body (currently the BBFC).

(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the
BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing

Authority.
2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

I‘\}Iandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such
individuat must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 9



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the aperafing schedule

Any embedded permissions and restrictions attached to the justices olif licence
including those specified at Appendix 1.

Page 10



Lppendix 1

Page 11



APPENDIX B

Page 12



@

Re: Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield 520 5AE.

Premise Licence Holders — Mr Peter THOMPSON & Mr Rlchard MARTIN e '

Designated Premises Supervisor — Mr Peter THOMPSON

INDEX TO BUNDLE OF DOCUMEN{I’S

Compiled on 10" July 2012

DOCUMENT

Application for Review (S51) dated 11" July 2012

Community Impact Statement from Inspector Jason BOOTH dated 18" July
2012

Statement of PC LOCKWOOD dated 25/05/2011

Statement of PC GRAY dated 25/05/2011

Statement of Volunteer dated 25/05/2011

Statement of PC LOCKWOOQOD dated 16/11/2011

Statement of PCSO TAYLOR dated 16/11/2011

Statement of Volunteer dated 16/11/2011

Copy of Confirmation of Information / Training Pack and letter to DPS dated
22/11/2011

Statement of Acting Special Sergeant BYNE dated 30/05/2012

Statement of Special Constable OVEREND dated 30/05/2012

Statement of Volunteer dated 30/05/2012

Statement of PC LOCKWQOD dated 23/06/2012

Statement of Special Constable OVEREND dated 23/06/2012

Statement of Volunteer dated 23/06/2012

Copy of Closure Notice dated 27/06/2012 plus Acceptance email dated
01/07/2012

Copy of Letter to Mr MARTIN dated 10" July 2012 containing Fixed Penalty
Waiver Course offer

Copy of Premise Licence SY 0946 PR Issue No: 5

Page 13




®

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write fagibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Elizabeth PAYNE {for and on behalf of the Chief Censtable, South Yorkshire

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below {delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
descripfion

Mosborough Off Licence
56 High Street
Mosborough

Post town Sheffield Post code {if known) S20 SAE

Name of premises ficence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Mr Peter THOMPSON & Mr Richard MARTIN

! Number of premisés licence or club premises certificate (if known’
SY 0946 PR

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Piease tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

[
b) a bhody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

[]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

Page 14




®

2) aresponsible authority {please complete (C) below) X

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A)  []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss ] Ms [} Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surpame First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postai
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact teilephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

I Name and address

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 15



®

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

South Yorkshire Police
Liquor Licensing Dept
Attercliffe Police Station
80 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

59 2AD

Telephone number (if any)
0114 2523163

E-mail address (optional)
sheffield_licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm X

|T=Iease state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The grounds for this review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives: -

Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from harm

Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, was issued with a Premises
Licence No SY 0946 PR on the 15" November 2005. The Premises Licence Holders
are shown as Mr Peter THOMPSON and Mr Richard MARTIN and the Designated
Premises Supervisor is Mr Peter THOMPSON.,

The premises have been the subject of recent test purchase operations. Since 25"
May 2011 it has failed the test three times. Full details of these test purchase
operations are within this report.

These test purchase operations are conducted to provide a positive response and
action following complaints from the public and observations by police staff that many
instances of anti-social behaviour involve young people under the age of 18 years,
who have acquired alcohol and/or are under the influence of alcohol,

Many instances of concern by local residents relate to shopping precincts, park areas
and other similar hotspots, which suffer from grafitti, criminal damage and threatening
behaviour by these young people towards other law abiding members of the public.

Page 16




The issue of child safety is also raised, in that alcohol acquired by young people
illegally is often passed to even younger children and gver indulged by all, thereby
causing serious concern for health and safety.

Page 17




| Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Test Purchase Operations and Intervention carried out over the last 14 months: -

1. Wednesday 25 May 2011

One x 500mi can of Budweiser Lager was sold to a police volunteer, 15 years old by
a member of staff namely, Natalie MISSERE.

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. AD071848 3 was issued altracting a penalty of £80. 00
2. Friday 24™ June 2011 premises passed test purchase.

3 Friday 22™ July 2011 premilses passed test purchase.

4. Thursday 4™ August 2011 premises passed test purchase.

5. Tuesday 25" October 2011 premises passed test purchase.

6. Wednesday 16™ November 2011

One x bottle 75¢! bottle of Chardonnay wine value £4.99 was sold to a female police
volunteer, 15 years old by a member of staff namely, Christine WHEAT.

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. A00757824 was issued attracting a penaity of £80.

7. On the 22™ of November 2011 the premsies were visited by Police Licensing
Officers who spoke with a member of staff, Anna MARTIN. The failed test purchase
on the 16" of November was discussed and an information pack relating to
Safeguarding Children, Trading Standards and various information about posible
police action was passed over. A letter to the DPS, Mr THOMPSON was forwarded
by the police Licensing Team informing him of the pack and for it to be circulated to
other members of staff working at the premises.

8. Friday 23™ March 2012 premises passed test purchase.

0 Warnacray anth Niav 2012

One x bottle of Bulmers Berry Cider was sold fo a male volunteers, 16 years old by a
member of staff namely, Amy MASON. ‘

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. A0078197 5 was issued atffracting a penalty of £80.00

10. On Wednesday 20" June a member of staff from South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Team (Elizabeth Payne) and a member of staff from Sheffield Children's
Safeguarding Board (Julie Hague) attended at the premises to meet with Mr MARTIN
and Mr THOMPSON to discuss the previous test purchase failures and offer further
support, training advice and guidance. However upon Ms Payne and Ms Hague
arriving at the premises there was no answer 1o their knocking. Subsequent
telephone conversations followed whereby Mr MARTIN and Mr THOMPSON advised
that they had waited inside the premises from 8.30am to 8.45am and then left.
However Ms Hague had left an answerphone message requesting the meeting time
be changed to 89am. The meeting was re-scheduled for 9am on Monday 25" June

2012.

Page 18



@

11. Saturday 23" June 2012

One bottle of Bulmers Cider was sold to two volunteers, aged 16 & 17 years old by
Premise Licence Holder Richard MARTIN.

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. A0078200 9 was issued attracting a penalty of £80.00. Mr
MARTIN has since been offered the opportunity to attend the Fixed Penalty Notice
Waiver Training Course.

12, Monday 25™ June 2012

Ms Hague of Sheffield Children's Safeguarding Board and Ms Payne of South
Yorkshire Police's Licensing team attended at the premise to meet with Mr MARTIN
and Mr THOMPSON regarding previous Test Purchase failures. At the meeting the
fact that a further failure had taken place over the weekend was discussed. Ms
Payne advised that an applciation for a premise review would be submitted by South
Yorkshire Police, and that they would alos look to serve a Voluntary Closure Notice.
General advice was given regarding training records(the store did not have any),
checking of ID, refusals logs, and the use of signage. Ms Hague offered two piaces
on the multi-agency training course which is due to be held on 11" July 2012. A
duplicate training pack (same as the one given in November 2011) was left at the

premise for later perusal.
13.  Wednesday 27" June 2012-07-03

A Voluntary Closure Notice for a period of 96 hours (08:00hrs 13" July 2012 to
22:30hrs 15" July 2012) was served on the premises. Written acceptance of the
Closure was received by email on 1* July 2012. We can confirm that the closure was

adhered to.

Although three failures within a 12 month period are required to enable the initiation
of a premise licence review, we have detailed a further failure above which falls
outside of the twelve month period, but which we believe is relevent to this

application.

Clearly it can be seen that no regular system of age related checks or challenge are
made as standard practice, thereby leading to a presumption that alcohol is regularly
traded to persons underage with little or no regard to the law or the licensing

objectives.

Although intervention has been made with these premises by the Police, Childrens
Safeguarding Board and Trading Standards they still sell alcohol to persons under
the age of 18 years old.

The request for a review of a premises licence is not taken lightly by South Yorkshire
Police, as it is well understood what effect this will have on trade and the prospects of
the business. However there appears to be an obvious lack of responsibility by the
Premises Licence Holders and the DPS.

Pdge 19




Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before M

Please tick yes

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

No representations have been made in the past.

Page 20



Pdge 21



®

Please fick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club helding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
[ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements >4
my application will be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or appficant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
{See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature gm
..................... .Q.'-.—.’..’.’:ﬁ...........................-.—.-.-,...............................................

Date

............... 24 (F1=

Capacity  Licensing Officer - South Yorkshire Police

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
E Payne

SYP Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station

60 Attercliffe Common

Post town Post Code
Sheffield 59 2AD

Telephone number (if any) 0114 2523163

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems

which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application,

Page 22




South Yorkshire

Sheffield City Council Licensing
Block C

Staniforth Road Deport

609 Staniforth Road

Sheffisld

S9 3GZ Date: 24" July 2012

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Licensing Review - Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, $20 5AE

Please find attached papers which South Yorkshire Police will rely upon at a Licensing Review at the Town
Hall, Sheffield in relation to the above named premises.

The papers have also been served upcn all Responsible Authorities and the Premise Licence Holders.

Yours Sincerely

E Payne
South Yorkshire Police Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police station
60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

59 2AD.

Tel — (0114) 2523163

Page 23



MG 1t

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

o T

Statement of Jason BOOTH . L

~Ageifunder 18 Over 18....  (fover 18 insert "over 18", Qccupation: INSPECTOR ...

This statement (consisting of ... page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing thal, it it is fendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything
which | know ta be false or do not believe {o be frue.

Signature ... RS U T S e, (witness)  Date: .07 s st

Er"-m_-‘

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ _,i (supply witness delails on rear)
My name is Jason BOOTH, | am a police inspeclor currently responsible for the East Safer Neighbourhood

Area which includes Woodhouse and Mosborough.

One of my primary functions is problem solving around quality of life issues, community safety, and
responding to long term problems within the community either as a partnership with other interested
agencies, or as a stand-aione police service. In doing this | consult with the community, speak to my

partners and ensure that lines of communication are open between South Yorkshire Police and those who

represent the communities.

The issue of aicohol and its effect on behaviour is taken very seriously within the East sector, Indeed
Woodhouse was the first area within Sheffield to obtain a Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) which
ensures thal people are not allowed to congregate within public areas and consume alcohol. The effect of

the order has been positive, and can be linked to a decrease of alcohol fuelled crime and disorder

throughout the East sector.

| can confirm that the effect of alcohol on young people is very detrimental not only io the young peopie

themselves, but also the local community which is why , as an area, we place great weight on the

Importance of carrying out Test Purchase Operations. These are done with the aim of identifying premises

T 1

Signature: _ Signaiure Wilnessed by .

201011



MGt

Continuation of Statement of SEIRES
Page 2

which do not have siringent procedures and policies in place to help ensure that they are only Sellingw
alcohoi to over 18s. Once identified we work with local partner agencies to offer support, advice and training

to try and reduce the possibility of these premises committing the offence of underage sales again.

As the other evidence within this bundle shows, Mosborough Off Licence have failed four test purchase
operations in the space of 13 months, the final two failures being made within a period of fourleen days.
The premises have also passed some operations, however | have grave concerns with regards to the
management of the premise. As stated above the effects of aicchol on young people can lead to an
increase in Anti-Social and criminal behaviour which negatively impacis on the local community. Therefore |
am eager o ensure that premises such as the Mosborough Off Licence are made aware of the impact of

their failure to prevent sales to underage people, and that in future they take all reascnable steps available

to ensure that this does not happen again.




Peiighe

o

Agciluwder 1857000 s er 1 2 e 187 Olcoupation: Tl T

opugets) each signed by me) i noe we the best o my knovwiedee and belio ! |
Tiahle to prosceution (0T hase sty st sivihing

s stieiment feaisisting of 57
muke 1 Enowing that 30 is wendered inevidenee, T oehall by

yr dugthing Pelieve 1o he o ’Mfﬂl‘ ;
/ {7 ' 5
oo L - < LI
AL [ate, & oot

ﬁ which T hnow tnfb.-c) [BIET

S

b Kignature

Tick if withess evidence s visually recorded r {supply witness detalls on rear)

l'am a "Police Constable / *Pefiee-Community Support Officer in the South Yorkshire Police,

iy "Q“"h:a.. _ -
currently stationed at ﬂhmi«mm Police Station.

! attended at b&f—f)\’uvﬁi Folice Station

Onw@@wﬂhezﬁm e 2084, !

m,,k

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcoho!

from off-licences.

Also present was . . & young volunteer with South Yorkshire Police,

a€- 4 howrs ihat sare day 1 was on duty in Tull uniform whe®PC .y \1'_61’3 entered
an off-licence trading under the name ofﬂ‘-ﬁﬁ?ﬁ uzﬂi}ﬁ ) Q%% L\CQ,uxC_-é,, ...........
lcoated at . '\\B\/\%‘N@Q& ...Hﬁ:ﬂﬁ‘aq—"iugl\ ;. :

This officer was shorily followed by the abave meitioned young volunieer, intending o make a lest

purchase of alconol,

Signature: . QQ lﬁ\f T 5i%1\ Signature Witnessed by, ..

04705017

Page 26



Vel len ol Sonciteent o ek

appiosched e The yvoung voluniee: was in pussession o

R

G e o
bl gl

(,’x shorbwhile later Loth the Folics Oificei and il e young volunicear came aul of the stole gnd

which was handed over and “leder-swilabiv-dispesed of / eniered inlo ihe propeity siore al

M

H

eaot

The voung valunteer fully informetaPC .;:T’!.\‘T‘?ai::!?‘f“:f‘\....,..........‘..A and myself of ihe circumsiances

o

which had just occurred.
[ then went inside the store and approached a member of staff, who I now know tc be: -

lniroduced and identified myself and explained the lest purchase operation. The offence of selting

e
. . AR T T A :
alcohol to an under aged person was outlined and CMeEERSZ was caulioned.

| completed a fixed penalty notice for the offence of selling alcohal to a person under the ageof 18

years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003, The fixed penalty process and paymenl

procedure was explained. ( PR Moo SeSs :5)

*Any funher renlies

/] (‘T

1
Signaluie: (? e Andetie S Signstue Wilnesses by
PETTCRY

Page 27




WITNESS STATEMENT

TCLACT 14967, 8.9 MC Act 191 55, 5A(3) (n) und 5B: MC Rules 1981, 170}

wex | [ | ]

Occupation: *

This statement (consisting of = page(s} each signed by me) is irue o the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence. 1 shall be liable 10 prosecution if [ have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

. ‘J—;:D";: e P . - Py I
Signature ... uwAi g e e Date: ... @5l #0H

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

LERY

I'am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed ét

Police Station.

...................................... 20k.. | attended at  WwosHewSE Pglice Station and

was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol from off-

licences.

Also present was ... 44 cov..eeo @ Young Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

A photographic image was taken of *histher appearance at that time and is produced as evidence

duly labetled and signed by me.

Located at .. HnGH. SVEEET, NESRORCUGI L SHEFFIED

Siqhéture; vt ‘ﬁg«ﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁ:ya . Signature Witnessed by
g Sy g X

2004/05(1)

Page 28




Form MG 11 com

Page 2

I was shortly followed by the above mentioned Young Volunieer who | observed select the following

*Hefshe-took the item(s) to the till area and presented it to the member of staff serving, who | would

describe as follows: -

*Delete if inappropriale*

“Hie member of staffasked the ¥oung-Veluresrif-hefshe had any-formrof-identifieation. The-Yeoung-

veturtesr-informed-ttenTthatthey-did-rat:

The member of staff informed the Young Volunteer that the purchase price was £33 who then
handed the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. | observed this

purchase from a close and unobstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store.

myself of the circumstances which had just occurred. They also handed over the alcoholic purchase,
which was *lafer-suitably-dispesed-ef+/ *entered into the property store at «neSSesBN . ..

Police Station

2004/05(1)

Page 29




__MG11

—

WITNESS STATEMENT

TCTACTI907, 5.9 MC AcUIOKD, ss.5AL3 ) tarand SB: MO Rules 1981, 1.70)

| T ] [

Statement of* .

Age ifunder 1% (3 over T8 insert “over 18 Occupation: .=

This staterment {consisting of .57, page(s) each signed by me) is tne to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing thal, if’ it is tendered in evidence. I shall be liable i© prosecution i 1 have wilfuily stated anything |
which [ know to be false ar do not believe io be true,

Signature Date: ...

Tick if wilness evidence is visually recorded ,:' (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person and live at an address known lo South Yorkshire Police. | am cufrently

a young volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am .5.5?‘. years of age, bor

| have received training to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

o 2004... | atiended at . orrme e e police Station

P . .
and was briefed in refation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences. A photographic image was taken of my appearance at that time.

7 “\c:fs&:&w-..c:}ai}lﬂ
1 & — . A S A i
AtV Mhours the same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of ‘—'\jﬁ o SN

located at ! {@\i\% Shvack | o=t

| | o b Semeadgien . dowteneises e
selected the following alcoholic item(s) *.=. U AL S L) O GRS

| took the item(s) to the till area and presented it/thsra to the member of staff serving. | would

describe this person as faollows: -

n.c Witnessed by: ...

Page 30




*Delele il inappropriate”

The member of stafl asked me if -had a-form- ofidentifieation and L informed-them that{-did not.

The member of staff informed me that the price was £ “ ... and I handed the money to them

Outside the store | informed PC Jtesbivies oh and3PC/PE6O ..?i;.x?\i%-'é':’f‘ff\.\ ............... of what
had happened inside the store and handed the alcoholic purchase to PC/RESE R

| In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.

| took no further part in this matter.

s
=y e
...... Y I =9

e RE L
Signature: < 4 SENEEEENENEE Brms Signature Witnessed by: ... fenendlarssimizes= ...

2004/05(1}




MG 11

WITRESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.8 MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) {a} and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Ruie 27.1

URN J

Occupation: E‘)C.,_Sl_;}- ......................

Ageif under 18 Over 18....  (if over 18 inserl "over 187}

This statement (consisting of .Z‘page(s) each signed by me) is true to the bast of my knowledge and belief
ancd | make i knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated anything w 'chw false or do befieve to be true.
PG : (":}&J Date: t'&(lk{“ ....................

Signature ... AN e S T T

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded Cj (supply witness delails on rear)

I'am a Police Constable in the South ¥ orkshire Police, currently stationed at Woodhouse Police

Station.

was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol from

off-licences.

L . e R i
fSI priwarar i ¥¥AANI. e S F UMY VUTIREE WU DU TUTRSITTTES FOICe.

A photographic image was taken of-hisfher appearance at that time and is produced as evidence

duly labelled and signed by me.

e cndmide
ALY A9 hours that same day Leﬂ-tefed an off-licence trading under the name

Signaiure:

2006/07 (1)

L=




RG 11

Page2

Continuation of Staterment of: &»\ﬁ"”—@‘k ..... L @qu&

I was shortly followed by the above mentioned young volunteer who | observed seiect the following

alcoholic item(s).‘.'f.‘“. ﬁiﬁ'%ﬁ\\ﬁwmc(%Vf{ﬁﬁdfifodﬂﬁfﬁ AR

FHe/she took the item)s) to the till area and presented it {o the member of staff serving who i would

describe as follows:-

The member of staff informed the young volunteer that the purchase price was E.H‘ttgf\who then

handed the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. | observed the

purchase from a close and unobstructed distance in good fight. | also then left the store.

e
Outside the young volunteer fully informed RE/PCSO...... ‘Q‘Q\w’ ...................... and myself of

iite circumstances which had just occurred. They aiso handed over the alcoholic purchase whigh

was later stitabty-chsposed-off‘entered into the property store at ..M%S....%Polioe Station,

I took no further part in the matter

Z

£, o fA0 P - . L :
st Signaiure Witnessed by: ...

p A I 0

2006/07 (1)



—
[ A

[

ATEMENT ;
|

NLPH TR T T
GETNESS 5
L O I B T I L N VI R ETR BT IEA LY [ CAT N KUTCY DR O
i
i
VIR | ! | ! |
3 i ! I

. ~ N
Age funder 15 \g ..... O over 1 inses "over |57

< : !
. -
Slutement ot A&c;, A } \CA@Q{ e e j
Cecupation pﬂ&Q%’&b—}
This statement {cansisting of S pagels) cacl signed by me) is vue 1o the best ol my knowdedge and belicF and | ’
o

muke 10 knowing that 1 1t 1s tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liabie (r prosecution i1 have wilfully sated anvihin
which Thknow to be false or do not believe o be tue,

|
|
g Dale: \‘9‘“1” ....................... ‘

SINAtre

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded | (supply witness deiails on rear)

I'am a "Relees Censtable / *Police Community Support Officer in the South Yorkshire Police,

curreﬁ'ﬂy‘v‘statr’on.e’d at wC&@W Police Station, .

and was briefed in relation to a planned lest purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohod

from off-licences.

a young volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

3@::9 .
eudscid

At SO hours that same day I was on duly in full uniform when PC Lu:-\z\’wﬂlccp n - Efteted

Also present was :

an off-licence trading under the name of MO%\BUWHSN C‘:x%-g Acense.

I'his officer was shortly followed by the above mentioned young voruniser, intending to make a test

purchase of alcohol,

;-:;rvr\"Ji!;rC.' |
SIGNEHAG)

2004/05{1)



Condinmnnen of Statement ol EMN‘QQ Q‘S\C}(

| ge
£ shoil while laler beth U Rolise Oftser and the young volunlear came ool of the siore and
approached me. The young volunteer was in possession of
e 15 el meli\e Vetsowe C.lwf-lmf\woﬂ oane
which was handed over and “leter-suitably-giapsses-of-/ “entered into the properly slore at
M‘Hﬁ% Folice Station.
The young volunteer fully informed PC Luc_\ﬁmg‘eyq ... and mysell of the circumstances

which had just cccurred.

i then went inside the store and approached a member of staff, who | now know to be: -

tintroduced and identified myseif and explained the test purchase operation. The offence of selling

\Q\/«g& was cautioned.

alcohol to an under aged person was outlined and ... ‘“A-VY

[ completed a fixed penalty notice for the offence of selling alcohol to a person under the age of 18

years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed penalty process and payment

precedure was explained.

*Any further replies




XY

MG 1

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CH At 1967, 6.9 MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3 1 a) and 5B; MC Rules 1951, r.7i))

URN { ' D

Statement of

Occupatian: gf— \’%\O\s\‘{’ \ ................

Age funder 18 ... l‘S ......... i over 18 insert Mover 187)

This statement {consisting 012' page(s) each signed by me) is tue to the best of my knowledpe and belief and |

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable o prosecution it | have wilfully stated anything
which I know 1o be false or do not believe to be true.

LSignature

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

TS LY L

| am the above named person and live at an address known tc South Yorkshire Police. | am currently

& young volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am ‘5 years of age, bor L

| have received fraining to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

T a1 Uimiust ivtn, A PHUGYERHIG THkyt Was el Ul iy appedaidive gl iat dine.

Mo&\:ﬁ{‘ '
At ¥ S;Qhours the same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of . u&g I—ngéﬁ

| took the item(s) to the till area and presented it/them to the member of staff serving. | would

describe this persen as follows: -

innatura Withesead hy: p }Qfﬂ f'/&’nf SR

Sionaturé?

2004/05(1)

o O s o oAl A e

.



Form MG 11 cow

Page 2

RN - -%%ZMQJQS,S\W\A\&M;&CI,Q{QVWQ53“11&5“, ..................

The member of staff informed me that the price was EHOCQ and | handed the money to them

before leaving the store with the purchased goods

In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.

| took no further part in this matter.

G

0
&

2004/05(1)



ARINA L AVVECRITIOY
Ot G\ CETAE ( ShU 5%.. Sthreek

received an information pack relating to test purchase operations and includes
various information from Sheffield Safeguarding Chiidren Board, South
Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards and Sheffield Licence Watch.

Landline. N T
il
E Mail address. .
! Page 38



Date: 22nd November 2011

Dear Mr Thompson,

Re: Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield.

As the Designated Premises Supervisor and Premise Licence Holder for Mosborough Off Licence we
write to inform you that a visit has today been made to these premises by the Police Licensing Team.
This is with regards to a failed test purchase operation on the 16" of November 2011.

We spoke to the person responsible for the off licence today, Anna Martin. Ms Martin was given an
information pack relating to various information from the Police, Safeguarding for Children’s Board and
Trading Standards. Please ensure that you obtain the pack from Ms Martin and that wherever possible

it is circutated to members of your staff for their information.

The details of the failed test purchase on the 16" November has been forwarded to the Safeguarding
Board and Trading Standards as a matter of course.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact.

Yours sincerely

Lizzie Payne

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station

60 Attercliffe Common

S9 2AD

Tel-(0114) 2523618

E Mail — Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks. pnn.police.uk

Page 39




WITNESS STATEMENT

(CHACLI907, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) fatand 5B, MC Rules 1981, 1770)

Statement of .. (Jh* R ,!7“?91 ..... B : i W e
. ¢ 3 N o - e
Age ifunder 18 Gvei 1§ ( over 18 insert "over 157) Occupation: Hf"h‘g)ﬂ(‘“‘ tj&j{jﬁﬂf
This stalement (consisting of ........ page(s) each signed by me) is true o the best of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that, i it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liahle to prosecution if' I have wilfully stated anyihing
which I know (o be f2lse or do not believe (o be true,

Signature

Tick if witness evidence is visualiy recorded D {supply witness details on rear}

SPecsnaL

lam a”{Police Constable / *Potiter Commitmty-Support-©ffite-in the South Yorkshire Paolice,

currently stationed at . M5 LBy Police Station.

On Wishnogdesy the 20, of Mwh ...... 20441 attended at .. Waelie,  Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohal

from off-licences,

Also present was : - :7' a Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Palice.

S T
At T2 L hours that same day | was on duty in full uniform whenﬁc Lude O¥ .j.@_’mpentered
an off-licence trading under the name of ... Musbocavséy. . QO ..L.\‘C/i»‘m'ﬂ .....................
located at .. }.‘1.:,'{_;).&. ek Mesbosoush

This officer was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police Volunteer, intending to make a test

purchase of alcohol.

Yy
T

Signature Witnessed by: ... )

Signature: ...

2004105(1) Page 40



Form: MG 11 cont

M AR Rl A

Continuation of Statement of Ci\'/wb\’cxpiw(@t“bi
Page2

A short while later both the Police Officer and the volunteer came out of the store and approached
me. The voilunteer was in possession of

..............

[ ko mlimﬁef wh. Sktf. . ﬁmg MAsaN

lintroduced myself_',\and explained the test purchase operation. The offence of selling alcohol to an

under aged person was outlined and .....! MQBON cveeoo.... was cautioned.
Reply ﬂ:c««"w_zu\rl’[«»{[ﬂw{%@}j sk wazmlbecd fon

" I compieted a fixed penaity notice for the offence i seliing alcunol io a person under ihe age of 18
years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed penalty process and payment

procedure was explained.

*Any further replies

”_ -
[P T e By T . immmtira VAT amo e b o
Signatura: . AL Bignature Withessad e

2004/05(1) C Page 41



WITNESS STATEMENT

{CTACHI967, 5.8 MC Act F980, 55.5A(3) (i) and SB; MC Rules 1981, 1.7M)

Ly — ] BT AN Y Vet 1A
Statement of L_JPLN L“LU”(OUEQU’\}D ...............................................................................
Agerfunderif ... (18 over 18 insert "over 18") Occupalion: S(
This statement (consisiing of& page(s) each signed by me) is true 1o the bést of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that. if it is tendered in evidence. 1 shali be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false or do not believe to be true,

Signature LKGJ‘Q@ Q\ ............................................... Date: S\Q.H—SIIQ

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness dstails on rear)

/QQUG_\
Sy Sl
I'am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at maﬁb 2 Ciy

Police Station.

On lﬂédm.&[bﬁthe 30 of mﬂy ....... 20412 ! attended at .. b YOO Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

r o
il WITTIRAS 150,

Also present w. 7 2 Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police,
A photographic image was taken of *his/lv&y appearance at that lime and is produced as evidence

duly labelled and signed by me.

ALZ0. Q). hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of

MOsRCreugn. . CHo NS,

Signature: WOTL:‘Q@-'Q((% ................. B5; Signa41-uzre Witnessed by ..o
age ' .

2004/05(1) .



Forna MG 21 cont

Continuation of Statemenl of: LUCH;.,..O \fEfjt’,C\,.ijj ...................
Page 2

I was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police voiunteer who | observed select the following
N - i i b o f ™ F e ‘} i - o

alcoholic item(s Q‘ﬂlﬁ jﬁf( chﬂbﬂt(l{—kmfﬂ;j E}L/ngﬁ)

“Fe/stre took the item(s) to the till area and presented i o the member of staff serving, who | would

describe as follows: -
ALkl LEMIGLE.,. uf(fci...uﬁﬂ(a‘<m’l£u@f’ ool T
it @oAierties. LRGriaG. O o tund. itk

Paseinecd AeD , ol 00 S AV CA S e l);fm«mt
- k.

:l“"“

1

"Delete if inappropriate*

Ihe-member of staff asked-the velurteeri hefshe-had-any-form.ol dentifieationThe Cadet hformed

them-that they.did nof.

The member of staff informed the volunteer that the purchase price was ETC’IOI who then handed

the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. I observed this purchase from

a close and unobstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store,

Outside the store the volunteer fully informed *RP&+-Pese SEC. 74T BYNE .. and myself of

the circumstances which had just occurred. They also handed over the alcoholic purchase, which

was *later suitebly-dispesed-of / *entered into the property store at mCESi’\/Qj Police

Station

We both introducad and identifred sursslves and explained thé tést purchase-operation.-Fheoffence

of selling alcoholta.an under aged person was outlinedand ....................... ....» wascautiored:

+ 1//\\f,’)¢')/-;/0 -

:_séﬂﬂaFU!d LB ed Y TG Rt

2004/05(1) P 43
: age

g ,.,_..,,,;ﬁ,HH:H__“_:_;gglﬂuc:u_n: \.\.IUIUUOUL uv ................................................



Form MG 11 com

i

Continuation of Statement of LU((QC\J%@\.E)

Page 3

R e p iy’%— P s e R R

to-a persen-underthe-age of 18 years-Contrary to-Section 145 of the Licensing-Act-2603. The Tixed

penalty process and payment-procedure-was-explained.

*Any further repiies

2004/035(1}

Signature: Z,MO\V/M&LQ& ............. P asgiféawﬁ \J"V.itmessed bY: i B s



G 11

’ WITNESS STATEMENT

(CLACUI90T, 5 9 MC Act 1980, 55 5A(3) (2 and SB:MC Rules T981_ 1. 70)

URN [

Statement o

Age if under 18 \ ('-’ ......... (i over 18 fnsert “ovor 187 Occupation:

This statement {consisting of ... page(s) cach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and beiief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable 1o prosecution if T have wilfully stated anything
which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signalure

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D {supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person and live at an address known to South Yorkshire Police. | am currently
a Police volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am .} b years of age, born i??/.ﬂ.fﬁs

I have received training to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

On\3ed o3 the Sy MOW\ ........ 2084, | attended at . Y30l hen s, Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operaticn, namely the purchase of alcohoi

from off-licences. A photographic image was taken of my appearance at that time.

| selected the following alcoholic item(s) ) >ecdle B,;\W{S . Qﬁ;—& Shernen. Croe

| took the item(s) to the till area and presented it/them to the member of staff serving. | would

describe this person as follows: -

2004/05(1) Page 45




Form MG 11 coni. .

Continuation of Statement of

5 j - . Page 2
R .\.3&*{:....%@&’*@&@ ............... 7—‘:3 PRV C;, E AV,
“c’-ér\\";" ..... \.‘e‘?ﬁacﬁway. \ff"“ ............ \,m\ ...... e \Z ......................................................
NS

‘Delete if inappropriate”

Hrememberof-staff-asked-me-itad-a form wEdentfication 8nd Tinformed Thamn-tat -did-not.

The member of staff informed me that the price was EE‘M and | handed the money to them

before leaving the store with the purchased goods

In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.

I took no further part in this matter.

/n/ﬁ/ﬁ A ﬂ

e Ao s A by e
P ¥R el Uy,

2004/05(1)

Page 46



FG g

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CSACT 1907 59 MC Act 1980, 55 5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 19812 71

]
/
l
/

T T

Statement of L3860 Vs

(e ) DL ey
Apeifunder 18 G0 A2 0 (IMover 18 insen "over 187) Occupation: ..gt....ﬂ.-;...?‘:a..i,..f‘.".i ......................

This statement (consisting of 3' page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and helief and |

make il knowing that, i it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable 1o prosecution iT J have wilfully stated anything
which I know 1o be false or go net believelo be true.

i ; ]
Signature %ZM?&M,Q .................................. Date: ?-'L‘/(,:/VZ... ...............

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D {supply witness detaiis on rear)

I'am a "Police Constable / *Refice-Cemmunity-Supporn -Ofiser in the South Yorkshire Police"

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

i a Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

At YAHO hours that same day 1 was on duty in full uniform wherfPC . (On/edenek entered

an off-ficence trading under the name of T/kf:&:uigpcf\ng%L\w%- ........

located at L:; (JH‘*C \h% W e’J/“EC;\S\N{%Q\QJ—QJ’? ...........................................
-

This officer was shorlly followed by the above mentioned Palice Volunteer, intending to make a test

purchase of alcohal.

2004/05(1) Page 47



Form: MG FF cont
et

........... (Y

Page 1

A shorl while jater both the Police Officer and the volunteer caime oul of the siore and approached

me. The volunteer was in possession of

which was handed over and *later suitably disposed of / *entered into the property store at

w
s S . Folice Station,

R—

The volunteer fully informedeC ¢ ANEY

had just occurred.

I Lukipieioy g ixed penaily noiice jor ihe oifence of seliing alcohol to 2 person under the age of 18
years Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed penalty process and payment

procedure was explained.

*Any further repiies

2004/05(1) ' Page 48



MG 11

f—
WITNREES STATEMENT
(CTACHTO6T, 5 9 MO Act |YRY, ss.5A03pravand AB: MO Rules 1981, .70
LRN ( F { I
T R N n
Statement of LU*J(ZLJVLK»LE HJ ................. e
e 1 <
Age if under 18 Q“{z‘/ i?ﬁ e P over T8 insert "over 187 Occupation: !’n\)(‘ ..................................
L

P

Fhis statement (censisting of kj page(s) each signed by me) is true 10 the hest of my knowledge and belief and ]
make 1t knowing that, if il is tendered in evidence. I shall be liabie o prasecution if 1 have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false or do not believe 10 be true,

Signature . (/Z(—Q \fQ[.éV\f&Q .......................................... Date: ... Qi}»; !G ,! } 2‘ .................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded l:l {supply witness defails on rear)

SR

. . . ny
I am a“Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at .. .. }CISS ﬁf\@b’) .....

Police Station.

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

Also present was ¥ P 2 Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

A photographic image ‘ en * appearance at that time and is produced as evidence

duly labelled and signed by me.

Athm hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of

Masondgn.. R JICENSe

T A v AR N ,
Signature: L HAVMAXS Signature Witnessed by: ...

2004/05{1) P ag e" 49



i
@ Form R4G 11 cons
- = 3 PR 2 =

Page 1

I was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police volunteer who | observed select the following
alcoholic item(s). W{fﬁxﬂqlhr’”f’{ﬁ‘ (“’L..., ISNAR [n ; w" VA ﬁ(fQ' ............

“He/stie-took the item(s) to the till area and presented it to the member of staff serving, who | would

describe as foliows: -

Lot .‘..f;';:f'.'.;:".'.fi').a? 5 NG e f“>;<')s”?‘?<rf;"“xmilwég TR
mf_.r.\%f ...... (f; (44 f Qnot ks S0edh £ 30,
,t-’v}.t‘;();af:,t.u.’.k’a.. Potadda ialia JSINGEE ‘s(.,).L..\.t.f@..:.fk.\(J,,L.! .................... .

*Delete if inappropriate”

The memberof staff-asked-the-volunteerit-heishe had-any ferm-of-dentificatian. The Cadet-informed

them-that-they.did not..

The member of staff informed the voluhtéefthat the purchase price was Efjc} who then handed

the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods‘ I observed this purchase from

a close and uncbstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store.

Outside the store the volunteer fuily informed *PC fRGEL .LO.CKbxﬁC‘fQC; .............. and myself of

tha mirciimctansas whirh had ned Aarcivrad Thoyv alen handad ~rvar thin sfesabhalic niirchaca ahich
oTowhen neg et oodlre, Aoy oo nEnfet ouer e nloonnlls purch2se wnien

was *“atersuitably-disposed-of/ “entered into the property store at [YIC}SSH}CB Police

s,

Station

In company with *PC /-P&5S .‘Mﬁi&@ﬁ | went back inside the store and we approached the

aforementioned member of staff, who | now know to be; -

oo PRTIN

We both introduced and identified ourselves and explained the test purchase operation. The offence

of seliing alcohol to an under aged person was oullined and MHQT]f\j .......... was cautioned.

f vy fa 1s NS
eee LM G A Q
O LA R e}



3

EP
Farm MG i F cuns

Contmuation of Statement of LUQ f(fC,tf@cﬁiuﬁ
Fage 3
Reply - 7ML

*PC f"PGSG-—r-.g;{,QJfJfn‘:V:@f;ffﬂﬁ&....... compieted a fixed penalty nolice for the offence of selling alcohol

A

to a perscen under the age of 18 years, Contrary to Seclion 146 of the Licensing Act 2003, The tixed

penalty process and payment procedure was explained.

“Any further replies

2004/05(1) | ' Page 51




WITNESS STATEMENT

(CHACt 1907, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s SA(3} toy and 5B:MC Rules 1981 7t

URN L T____M J

Py - . . Coy ol o
Ageifunder 18 ... Lo (1F over 1K insers "over 187) Occupntion: )"fU(EMH .......................
This statement (consisting of ........ page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence. ! shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false or de not believe 1o be true.

Signature o

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded l:’ (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person and live at an address known to South Yorkshire Police. | am currently
a Police volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am “’3 years of age, born 2§73 1./. GE

I have received training to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

On SGTUﬂizlj' the 23 of .JU.W, ........ 20@\.2. | attended at N@ﬁ!”@\}% Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences. A photographic image was taken of my appearance at that time.

At [C§ 4@ hours the same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of m@mggh
OFF " License.

located at ...H gl’l CStieet, [ﬂ&&b@f@%iﬂ ............................................................ |

| selected the following alcoholic item(s) (3. XHE .. G LBU&W&GHS}M@JCLCW
{ took the item(é) to the till area and presented it/them to the member of staff serving. | would

describe this person as follows: -

Signature;

2004/05(1)




@ Form RO 1 con

LAy LS, ,!f’,mis\f.i.ﬁ.’m] e,
LA N AL B \r.f\.’:;" ...... £

The member of staff informed me thal the price was £t}‘( .. and | handed the money to them

before leaving the store with the purchased goods

Outside the store | informed PC LCLELON. . and wPerrese &0 Vel of what
|had happened inside the store and handed the alcoholic purchase to PCARGSE- L1 KInCT .

In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.,

| took no further part in this matter.




-

CLOSURE NOTICE FOR PERSISTENTLY SELLING

ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN

Section E69A(2) of Licensing Act 2003

This notice offers a period of closure as an alternative to criminal prosecution for an offence of
repeatediy selling alcohol to underage persons. It is addressed to the person(s) (which may
inclade 4 company etc) who bold the relevant premises licemce for the premises concerned, A
copy of this closure notice will be sent to the holder of the premises licence at ¢the address for
that person set out im the licence.

The premise licence holder(s) should read parts 10, 11, 12 and 13 of this notice with particular
care as they contain information concerning their vights. If you have been handed this notice
and are not the premises licence holder, you may wish to inform the premises licence holder(s)

that this notice has been served.

il 3

Superintendent Shaun Morley

4. Address of premises in respect of
which this notice is being given

5. Premises Licence Reference

SY 0946 PR - Sheffield City Council

S herand-Aesning ARhOE M e

TR R e g

6. Name of premises licence
holder(s)

Peter Thompson

7. Address of premises licence
holdex(s). (This is the address to
which a copy of this closure nolice
will be sent)

16™ November 2011 - Sale of one bottle of Chardonnay Wine {alcohol) at a cost of £4.99

4 _minda b ctaff moamhar Cheictina VAFLIEAT

LA



Sale: Dealt with by Fixed Penalty Ticket number A 0075762 4

Second 30™ May 2012 - Sale of one bottle of Bulmers Berry (alcohol) made by staff member Amy
unlawlul | MASON. Dealt with by Fixed Penalty Ticket number A 0078197 5

sale:

Third 23" June 2012 ~ Sale of one bottle of Bulmers Origins! {alcohol) made by DPS Richard
“ﬂlfaWﬁﬂ MARTIN. Dealt with by way of Fixed Penalty Ticket A 6078200 9

sale,

5. Proposed period duing which sales of alcohol by rétall 3¢ fo be prohibited (commenchig ot less fan 14 _
_daysafter this closire notice wag séfved); T - T T o e R T

‘From | Time: 08:00khrs To . | Time 22:30hrs
Date: 13/07/2012 | Date:15/07/2012

10, Efec o aceptingof i proposed protioion apare)

Xt you decide to accept the proposed closure {on how to do ihis, see part 12 below), all sales by retail of alcohof at
the premises during the period specified in part ¢ of this notice will be unauthorised. An unavthorised sale is a
criminal offence {see section 136 of the licensing Act 2003). A person guilty of an offence under that section is
liable on sumimary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to both. '

You do not have to accept the proposed closure. As an alternative, you may elect to be tried in a court of law for the
offence described in part 8 above. That right may be exercised by informing the officer named in part 14 in writing

s

or by e-mail.

In order to accept the proposed closure, gif premises Licence holder(s) should notify the officer named in part 14 of
their decision in writing or by e-mail within 14days of this notice being served, Failure to notify the officer named
in part 14 of acceptance of the prohibition within 14 days will be taken as a decision fo elect for trial for the alloged

offence described in part 8.

1o sceept 1

"Io Enerof s Tlure by o ot

ie pr
i Ll

o WD A e s LU O IO R L = L e 1 4 o TEMIET . T T e m AR R i ’
The right to be tried for the alleged offence described in part 8 of this closure notice witl be taken to have been
exercised unless every person who was a holder of the premises licence at the time this notice was given accepts the

14. Name of the police officer or trading standards offi tice exercising the gﬁﬁpﬁ to acceps thie

_prohibition should be given, or election to go to trial must be sent, within 14 days

Inspector Booth

c/o South Yorkshire Police Licensing

Tho iddress of the officerin part 14

60 Attercliffe Common, Sheffield, 59 2AD

‘B-ail address and telephone number of the officer inpart 14

e e P e i

Sheffield Iicensing@southvorks.p&n.Qollc'é.'uui(

0114 25235617

Il R
i



"Richard Martin"yg
01/07/2012 21:41%

To

cc

Am:mmmm_n_._.._nco?Enm:mm3m®moc5<o}m.us:.no:om_:xv

bece

Subject Closure Notice

Further to receipt of the closure notice issued for ou - premises between Friday 13th to Sunday 15th July. I acknowledge receipt of this notice and we
accept and confirm that we will be close our premises during this period time.

Richard Martin & Peter Thompson

Mosborough Off Licence

56 High Street -

Mosborough

Sheffield

520 5AE

Page 56

reet, Mosborough, Sheffield, $20 SAE

This email and the information it contains may be privi eged and/or confidential. It is for the intendad acdressesa(s) only. The unauthorised use, disclosure or

copying of this email, or any information it contains is prohibited and could in certain circumstances be a criminal offence, i you are not the intended recipient,
please notify richard@kevpoint.uk.com immediately and delete the message from <ocﬁm<m53.

Please note that Keypoint Mortgage Solutions does ni t enter Into any form of contract by means of Internset email. None of the staff of Keypoint Morigage

Solutions is authorised to enter into contracts on beha of the company in this way. All contracts to which Keypoint Mortgage Sofutions is a party are
documented by other means.

Keypeint Mortgage Solutions monitors emails to ensy:

& its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses. Whiist it has taken reasonabie



Mr Richard Martin
Sheffield
520 5BQ

10™ July 2012

Dear Mr Martin,

Re:- Mosborough Off Licence

Please find attached documentation regarding the Fixed Penalty Waiver course.

Please ensure that you contact Andy Constantine on the number
course as a matter of urgency.

Yours sincerely

South Yorkshire Police Licensing

Attercliffe Palice Station
60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

89 2AD

Liquor.licensing@southyorks.pnn.police. uk

Page 57

provided to arrange attendance on the



THE LICENSING ACT 2002

Premises Licence No: SY 0946 PR

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act

ISSUENC: 5

2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:;

PART 1~ Premises details

56 High Street
SHEFFIELD S20 5AE

Telephone Number: 0114 2475948

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the iimes the licence authorises

the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol:

(a) for consumption off the premises

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Good Friday
Christmas Day

The opening hours of the premises:

[ S D
S AT Y

wionaay
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Good Friday
Christmas Day

PLEASE NOTE:

10:00 to 22:30 hours

08.00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 houis

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hoyrs

08:00 to 22:30 hours

12:00 te 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours

P Y e lalal}
L Y T N AVIFT RN

U8.00 o 23:00 nours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08.00 to 23:00 hours

08:00to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 23:00 hours

08:00 to 22:30 hours

12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00to 22:30 hours

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive

permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against vou

Page 58



Wherte the ticence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises.
PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Peter William Thompson Rrichard Martin

Masborough
Sheffield S205BQ

pinkhili
Sheffield  $21 3vB

Telephone Num ber:_ _

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Peter William Thompson
The Old Barn

2 Top Farm Mews
College Road-

Spinkhill

Sheffield S213YB

Personal licence number and issuing authority of perseonal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply

of alcohol:

Persanal Licence Number: SY 3321 Pér
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted.

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 15" November, 2005

Director of L.egal Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)
 Sheffield City Council - For Office use only |
! Variation of Premises Licence } J B
| Variation of DPS

L

| Granted on 8" December 200 |

. o i - .
CEaranaes on B Dorormihars 000

o o

i

[ S—

Page 59



Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may he
made under the premises licence --

(@)  atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b} atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under
the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a persohal

licence,

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the ficence includes
the following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:

(a) The admission of children (under 18} to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification
body (currently the BBFC).

{b)In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (ihe

BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any fitm must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing

Authority.
2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 {c.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 60



Annex 2 ~ Conditions consistent with the cperating schedule

Any embedded permissions and restrictions attached to the justices off licence
including those specified at Appendix 1.

Page 61



Appendi 1

Page 62



APPENDIX C

Page 63



@

Ruston Andy (CEX)

From: Licensing(General)

Sent: 21 August 2012 13:18

To: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Subject: FW: REPRESENTATION: REVIEW OF PREMISE LICENCE - MOSBOROUGH NEWS

OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET, MOSBOROUGH S20 5AE

Importance: High

Aitachments: Masborough News Off Licence Representation. pdf

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 21 August 2012 12:34

To: Licensing(General)

Subject: REPRESENTATION: REVIEW OF PREMISE LICENCE - MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET, MOSBOROUGH 520
S5AE

Importance: High

Mosborough News
Off Licence Re...

For the atiention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the: Sheffield Safeguarding
‘Children Board in relation to the above application: The representation is submitted to the
Licensing Authority and is attached to this e'mail along with related correspondence for the
consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Thank you.

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Bo

Tel 0114 2736753
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

Page:64



20" August 2012

Address correspondence to:

The Lgcensgng Authoylty Julie Hague
Sheffield City Council Shefileld Safeguarding Chiliren
Chief Executives Directorate Board - Licensing Profoct
Legal & Administrative Services Em’s’ss House
H : ; - Jnion Street
Licensing General Section Shofflald 1 2001
Town Hall Telephore: 0914 2736753
Email; Julie. hagus@sheffiisld.qov.uk
Surrey Street Fax: (114 2734628

Sheffield 51 2HH

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - MOSBORQUGH NEWS OFF
LICENCE, HIGH STREET, MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD 820 SAE

The above dosumentation has been provided to the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
(SSCB Licensing Project) as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003. lam
writing on behalf of the Safeguarding Children Board to make a Representation under the Core
Objective for the Protection of Children from Harm, on the grounds that there have been
repeated sales of alcohol to children and young people at the premises over the last 13 months.

The Safeguarding Children Board takes a serious view of premises that are unable to protect
children from the risks associated with underage sales of alcohol. The evidence presented by
South Yorkshire Police shows a number of failed test purchase operations at this premises and
in fine with the Licensing Authority approved Joint Agency Test Purchase Strategy, which is an
agreed process fo assist premise managers to improve their operation, the Safeguarding
Children Board has attempted to work in partnership with the premises management, providing
a numbet of interventions including free mulii agency training to the premises management and
staff. (The details of these interventions are provided in the chronclogy and related documents
at Appendix 1 of this letter for the consideration of the Licensing Sub-Committee).

Despite attempts to support the premises management overthe period from June 2011 to date,
a consistent operational improvement has not been achieved and evidence of underage sales

has continued,

In light of the above | am writing o ask the Licensing Authorily to take positive action fo protect
children from the risks presenting at this premises.

Yours faithful

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Safeguarding Children Board

Page 65




SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD INTERVENTION CHRONOLOGY: MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH
STREETE, MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD S20 SAE

Date Action

23 June 2011 Letier to Mr Peter Thompson offering advice about how to improve due diligence systems
regarding the prevention of underage sales and offering free multi agency training on
20.7.11 following a failed test purchase operation at the premises on 25.5.11.

20 July 2011 The training was not attended.
. O
9 December 2011 Letters to Mr Peter Thompson and Mr Richard Martin, offering advice about how to ©
improve due diligence systerns regarding the prevention of underage sales and offering %V
free multi agency training on 1.2.12 foliowing a failed test purchase operation at the G
premises on 18.11.11. [l
1 February 2012 Mr Peter Thompson and Mr Richard Martin attended the multi agency training.
2 June 2012 ietier to Mr Peter Thompson offering advice about how to improve due diligence systems

regarding the prevention of underage sales and offering free muiti agency training on
11.7.12 following a failed test purchase operation at the premises on 30.5.12.

12 June 2012 Telephone conversation with My Thompson to arrange a mesting at the premises on

20.6.12 at 8.30am. Mr Thompson agreed that despite the proposed time being early he




would attend but explained that his colleague Mr Martin was on holiday so could not yet
confirm Mr Martin’s attendance. | subsequently discussed this with SYP colfleagues Ms
Payne and Inspector Booth and it was agreed to offer Mr Thompson as late a time as
was possibie. | therefore rang Mr Thompsoen and left a voicemail proposing that the
meeting time for the 20Y June would be %am,

20 June 2012

i attended the premise at 9am in the company of Ms Payne, SY Police. The meeting did
not take place as the premises management were noi at the premise at this ime. The
premises management had subsequently explained o SY Police colieagues that they
had not received the message suggesting the Sam time and had left the premise at
8.45am. Another meeting was therefore arranged on 25.6 12 at 9am at the premise,

21 June 2012

Letter to Mr Peter Thompson o reterate advice about how tc improve due difigence
systems regarding the prevention of underage sales and the offer of free multi agency

training cn 11.7.12 foliowing the failed test purchase operation at the premises on
30.5.12.

25 June 2012

| attended a meeting at the premise with Ms Payne, SY Police, Mr Thompson and Mr
Martin, premises management. Ms Payne reported that the premise had failed a test
purchase operation on 23.6.12. A discussion tock place about this and due diligence
systems for the prevention of underage alcohol sales were examined. Advice was issued
about the pracess that would ensue in line with the multi agency protocol for responding
to repeat test purchase fallures. At this meeting ! repeated the advice previously issued
to the premises management regarding due diligence and how to address remaining
gaps in child protection systems (letters at Appendix 1 dated 28.6.12 refer). itwas

agreed that 2 more staff would attend the mutti agency fraining on 11.7.12 to improve

Page 67



staff training and reduce the risk of further underage sales of alcohol to children.
s Payne issued the premises management with another muli agency information pack
to assist with preventing underage sales.

At this meeting | provided by hand, another copy of the fraining offer letter containing the
details of the multi agency training session on 11.7.12.

28 June 2012

| received an email from Mr Martin asking for details of the next mulfi agency training
session.

| emaited Mr Martin providing another copy of the training offer letter along with an advice
letter in which | confirmed my verbal advice of 25.6.12 regarding the issues that had not
yet been addressed. (Documents at Appendix 1 dated 28.6.12 refer) The same
documents were then posted to Mr Thompson.

11 July 2012

Two members of staff from the premise attended the muti agency training session, these
were Ms Lorraine Frogatt and Ms Amy Mason.

Page 68



@ rage | 0I 2 ‘
Hague Julie w

From: Hague Julie
Sent: 28 June 2012 17:08
To: ‘Richard Martin'

Ce: ‘Shefﬁeld.Liquor—Licensing@scuthyorks.p_rirygglige.ukimﬂﬁh
Subject——REMosboroughOffLiesace -~
. Kitachmenik: Mosborough News Off Licence.doc! Moshorough News TR Foliow up June 2012 Mr

- Martin.doc; Risk Assessment April 2012, dog /

Dear Ric

Please find attached a letter with the detalls of the next training as previousiy sent to Mr Thompson. | also
attach a copy of my advice ietter following our discussion on Monday and a risic assessment tool to assist,

Fwould be grateful if you could confirm the name(s) of staff attending the training on 11.7.12.

Regards

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Tel 0114 2736753
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

From: Richard Martin [maiito Y

Sank: 28 June 2012 15:08
Tor Hague Julle
Subject: Mosborough Off Licence

Hijulle

Further to our meeting on Monday, could you let me know the date of the next training course?

Many thanks, Richard

Richard Martin Cert ClI (MP)
Mortgage and Protection Adviser
Keypoint Mortgage Solutions

t: 0114 247 7790 t: 0800 043 4990
f: 08450 505 848 m: 07815 893 696

e
&, 3Ba tligh Street, Mosborough, Sheffield, $20 BAE

This email and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended
addressee(s) only. The upauthorised use, disciosure or copying of this email, or any information it contains is
prohibited and could in certain circumstances be a criminal offence. If you ars not the intended recipient,
please nofify richard@keypoint.uk.com immediately and delete the message from your system,

Please note that Keypoint Morlgage Solutions does not enter into any form of contract by means of internet

28/06/2012 Page 69




LCLEUA—UJ.L-

email. None of the staff of Keypoint Mortgage Solutions is authorised to enter into contracts on behalf of the
company in this way. All contracts to which Keypoint Mortgage Solutions is a party are documented by other

means.
Keypoint Mortgage Solutions monftors emails to ensure ite systems cperate effectively and to minimise the
risk of viruses. Whilst it has faken reasonable steps to scan this emai, it does not acceni Hiability for any virus
that it may contain.

Keypoint Mortgage Solutions is an Appeinted Representative of Pink Home Loans. Pink Home Loans is &
trading name of Advance Morigage Funding Limited which is autherised and regulated by the Financlal
Services Authority.

28/06/2012 Page 70




Address correspondence o

28.6.12 Julie Hatue

{ Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Mr Richard Martin _ - Fioor 2
Redvers House
Unlon Blreat
BY EMAIL Sheffald $1 2JQ

Tetephone: 0174 2736753
Emati: Julie hague@shefffisid. gov,uk

Dear Mr Martin Fax: 0414 2734628

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING AU L 2003

MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET, MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD

Further to our meeting on 25" June, at which we discussed what systems you have in
place to protect children by preventing underage sales of alcoho! and proxy purchase at
the above premises. | am writing fo confirm the key points of our discussion.

.

| note that the following measures are in place to prevent underage alcohol sales:
the Challenge 25 scheme, sighage, refusals records.

| note that there are currently 2 personal licence holders &t the premises and advise
that a personal licence holder should be on duty at all times.

I am concerned that despite being a member of the Responsible Retailer Scheme,
staff training records are not being maintained for your staff. | advised that staff
should be trained at induction and refresher training should be delivered regularly.

| hote that till prompts are installed but not utilised by staff due to time consiraints. |
have advised that till prompts should be utilised by staff to improve diligence in
preventing underage sales.

| note that you have attended the multi agency training workshop for Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises; however a children and young people’s risk
assessment has not yet been completed. | advise that a written risk assessment
should be undertaken in relation to children and young people and the outcome of
the risk assessment should inform your operating poficy staff training. | enclose a
risk assessment for your assistance, this should be completed and retained as part

of your due diligence records.

Continued .../

Page 71




)

b

8. Inresponse to the two recent failed test purchase operations at the premises | have
offered 2 places free of charge on the multi agency training. Details are in the
attached letter. |look forward to hearing from you regarding the names of
ranagement/stalf who will attend the training.

if you have any queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

cc 8Y Police

Page 72




Address correspondence o

28.6.12 Julig Hague
Sheffleld Safeguarding Children
Board - Livensing Profect

Mr Peter William Thompson Fioor 2
Redvers House
Unign Strest
Sheffisld 81 2JQ

Spinkhill Telephone: 0114 2736753
i Email; Julls.bague@shefffisld.gov.uk
Sh@ﬁl&fd, S213YB Fax: 0114 2734628

Dear Mr Thompson

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET, MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD

Further to our meeting on 25" Jung, at which we discussed what systems you have in
place to protect children by preventing underage sales of slcohol and proxy purchase at
the above premises. | am writing to confirm the key points of our discussion.

1. I nofe that the following measures are in place to prevent underage alcohol sales:
the Challenge 25 scheme, signage, refusals records.

2. I note that there are currently 2 personal licence holders at the premises and advise
that a personal licence holder should be on duty at all times,

3. | am concerned that despite being a member of the Responsible Refailer Scheme,
staff training records are not being maintained for your staff. | advised that staff
should be trained at induction and refresher training should be delivered regulariy.

4. | note that till prompts are installed but not utilised by staff due to time constraints. |
have advised that till prompts should be utilised by staff to improve difigence in
preventing underage sales.

5. I note that you have attended the multi agency training workshop for Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises; however a children and young peopie’s risk
assessment has not yet been complsted. | advise that a written risk assessment
should be undertaken in relation to children and young people and the ouicome of
the risk assessment should inform your operating policy staff training. | enclose a
risk assessment for your assistance, this should be completed and retained as part
of your due diligence records.

Continued .../

Page 73




8. In response to the fwo recent failed test purchase operations at the premises | have
offered 2 places free of charge on the multi agency training. Detzils are in the
attached felter. | look forward to hearing from you regarding the names of
management/staff who will attend the training.

If you have any queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

ce SY Police

Page 74



Address correspondence to;

2.6.12 Julie Hague

Sheffleld Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing Project

Floor 2

Redvars Houge

Unien Straat

Sheffield 81 2JQ

Telephone: 0114 2736753

Emall: Julle hagus@shefifieid.cov.uk

Fax; 0114 2734828

Mr Pater William Thompson

Spinkhill, Sheffield, 521 3YB

Dear SirfMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003

OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET,
MOSBORQUGH, SHEFFIELD T

I -am writing to confirm that 2 places have been reserved for the Designated Premises Supervisor

or other suitable members of staff, on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed

Premises’ training workshop, The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows: ,;
Date: 11.7.12 :
Time: 1.15pm to 5.18pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S9 38p
The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly, 1
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing

Authotity and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and ;
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; sttendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Councll Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice
about age verification is avallable from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241):
¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be frained to operate this, including managing
confrontaticn, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which typss of identification are
legitimate and acceptable.
¢ Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainses, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.
e Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and aicohol must be prominently displayed.
¢ A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process inctuding & risk
assessment tool is avallable from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).
Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
download from the internet at http://www.noidnosate.com/; or hitp:/iwww. drinkaware. co.uk/resources.
Proof of age materials may also be obfained fram info@validateuk co.uk to assist customers who do
not have other types of acceptable identification,

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 4™ JULY 2012. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERNIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please fet us know in advance if you have any special
giirements to access the training.

Licensing Projeci Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Ce Wir Richard Martin by email
Page 75



Addrass correspondence fo:

21.6.12 Julfe Hague

Sheffleld Safeguarding Children Board
~ Licensing Project

Floor 2

Redvers House

Unior Street

Sheffisld 1 200

Telephone: 0114 2736753

Emall: Julie.hague@sheffield gov.uk

Fa: 0114 2734628

Mr Peter William Thompson

Spinkhil
Sheffield, 521 3YB

Dear SirMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PRENVISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
QFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET

MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD

I am writing to confirm that 2 places have been reserved for the Designated Premisss Supervisor
or other suitable members of staff, on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed
Premises’ training workshop. The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows:

Dete:  11.7.42

Time: 1.18pm to 5.15pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield 89 188

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Shaffield Licensing
“Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will g0 towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trving to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards {0114 2736241}

e The Chalflenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontatien, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable. _

o Staff training records must be maintained including the sigrature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, inciuding refresher training.

e Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
chiidren and alcohol must be preminently displayed.

e A children and young people's risk assessment shotld be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is avallable from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to

download from the internet at hitp://www.noidnosale.com/; or hitp;/www.drinkaware.co.uk/fresources.

Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do

not have other types of acceptable identification.

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 47" JULY 2012. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passpost or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERFIGATE OF ATTENDANGCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special

; ents to access the training.

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager, $hef§9§b‘?ﬁfe%ardmg Children Board



Address correépondence to:

2612 Julie Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing *roject

Mr Peter William Thompson Finor 2
Redvers Houge
Uniont Strest
—— , Sheffield 81 2JG
Spinkhill, Sheffield, 821 3YB Talophone: (194 2736753

Email: Julie hague@shefftisld.gov.uk

. Fax: 0114 2734628
Dear SirlMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: MOSBOROUGH NEWS OFF LICENCE, HIGH STREET.

MOSBOROUGH, SHEFFIELD

I'am writing to confinm that 2 places have been reserved for the Designated Premises Supervisor
or other suitable members of staff, on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Childran at Licensed
Premises’ training workshop. The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 11.7.12

Time: 1.156pm o B.15pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield 9 38P

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to atend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are frying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241);

e The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be traihed fo operate this, including managing
corfrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable,

o Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, Including refresher training.

= Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently disptayed,

e Achildren and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also availzble to

download from the internet at hitp:/fAwww, noidnosale.com/; or hitp:/iwww.drinkaware. co.uk/resources.

Proof of age materials may also be obiained from info@validateuk,co.uk to assist customers who do

not have other types of acceptable identification.

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 4™ JULY 2012 DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO 1D {passpoit or driving Heence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIHICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please lot us know in advance if you have any special
igments to access the training.

0Ll sincerely
JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cec Mr Richard Martin by email
Page 77




@ R -

9“1 December 2011 Address correspondsnce to:

Julte Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licgnsing Project

Mr Richard Martin

Floar 2
Mos orougd Sgi\fg‘;m;}se
¢ - H FEE!
Sheffield _ Sheffiald §1 240
320 5BQ Telephone: 0114 2736763

Email: Julie hague@shsfifield.gov.uk

. Fax: 0114 2734628
Dear Sir/Madam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
QFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: NAME AND ADDRESS OF PREMISES

 am writing to confirm that a place has been reserved for you, or a member of your staff, on the
multi-agency 'Safeguarding Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop, The workshop is
free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 1.2.12

Tine: 1.18pm to 5.15pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lanse, Sheffisld 59 18P

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises lsgally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important fo attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may atiend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and wilt assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are avallable in Sheffleld to help you, attendance will go towards your test
of due diliyence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the follewing systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241);

e The Challenge 21 {OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
fagitimate and acceptable.

o Staff training records must be maintained including the sighature of trainees, delalls of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.

e Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 schema and to highfight the law In relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.

o A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertalen and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including 2 risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Chiidren Board (contact details above).

Materials such as posters and other signage to promiote your proof of age scheme are aiso available to

download from the internet at hitp:/fwww.neidnesale.camd; of hitp./fwww. drinkaware. co. uk/resources.

Proof of age materials may also be ebtained from nfo@yalidateuk.co.uk o assist custorners who do

not have other types of acceptable identification.

TO S8ECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRIW BY 2,5"* JANUARY 2012, DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO 1D (passport or diiving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
c T;%TE OF ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special

irefents to access the fraining.

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Beard

Page 78



Address ccrreépondence to:

Jufie Hague
Mr Peter William Thompson Shefileld Safeguarding Children Board
= Licensing Project
Floor 2
Readvers House
Unfon Strest
Sheffield 51 2JQ
Telophone: (114 2736753

Emaik: Julte hague@shefifteld gov.uk

Fax: 0114 2734828

TRAH
Sheffield, S21 3YB

Dear SirMadam
THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003

OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: NAME ADDRESS OF PREMISES

I am writing to confirm that a place has baen reserved for you, or & member of your staff, on the
multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop. The workshap is
free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 1.242

Time: 1.15pm to §.15pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S9 3SP

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the pramises legally and respansibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authotities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffiald to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice
about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241);
¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to opsrate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and accepltable.
o Staff training records must be maintained inciuding the signature of trainees, details of the
training deliversd and dates, including refresher training.
+ Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and fo highlight the law in refation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayad.
= A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this shoutd Inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a rigk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board {contact details above).
Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
download from the internet at http:/www.noidnosale.com/ or hitp/ /e drinkaware co.uldresources.
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk co.uk to assist customers who do
hot have other types of acceptabile identification.

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 25™ JANUARY 2012. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any specisl

squjrements o access the training.
M sincerely
JULIE HAGUE

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 79




F oo
Q}hg Chit

Address correspondence fo:

Jufie Hague

23.8.11 Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
~ Licensing Project
Flaor 2

Premises Licence Holder Redvers House
Union Street

Pater William Thompson Sheffield $1 240
Telephone: 0114 2738753

Email: Julie haguo@shsfifield.gov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

College Road,
Spinkhill, Sheffield $21 3YB

Dear SirMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2002
QFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: Moshorough OFf Licence 56 High Street, SHEFFIELD $20 BAE

| am writing to inform you that a place has been reserved on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop, for the Designated Premises Supervisor or
alternative member of staff. The workshop Is free of charge and will {ake place as folfows:

Dates: Wednesday, 20" July 2011
Vertilg, STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield 58 58P
Time: 1.48pm to §.15pm

The purpose of the worleshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and respongibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. # is important to attend the workshop; attendance
will go fowards your test of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to
acdldress issuss at the premises. Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South
Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

In the meantime, please ensure that the following child protection systems are operating at the
premises (immediate advice and support with these systems is available from Greg Ward, Trading
Standards, fel. (0114 273624 1),

e The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including
managing confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of
identification are legitimate and acceptable,

@ Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainess, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.

o Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohal must be prominently displayed.

Materials such as posters and other signage to premote your proof of age scheme are also avsilable to

downioad from the infernet at hitp://www.noidnosale.com/; or

htn/iwww, drinkaware. co.uk/resources. Proof of age materials may also be obtained from

info@validateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do not have ofher types of acceptable identification.

Please contact me on (0114) 2736753 not later than 7' July 2011 to confirm the name of the person
who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID {passport or
driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE, Please let us know in

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Page 80




@

APPENDIX D

Page 81



8@

Noftice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

LICENSING ACT 2003
- Section 52(2)

To: Mr Richard Martin Peter William Thompson

Mosborough.

Sheffield

520 5BG. Spinkhil!
Sheffield
S21 3YB.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 24th July 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, S20 5AE.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting rocm at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 13" September 2012 at 10am: following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be
asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the
application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LART and return itto: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within five {5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 28" August 2012 Signed .
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 82



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

SYP Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
SHEFFIELD

S9 2AD

The Sheffield City Counci! being the licensing authority, on the 24th July 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, $20 5AE.

During the consuitation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield $1 2HH, on the 13" September 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it wili want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The application for review you have made with reference to these particular
premises and the four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application.

You should complete form LARY and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 SHD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is io be held.

Dated 28 August 2012 Signed {
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S93HD.

Page 83



s

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 24th July 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, S20 5AF.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield 81 2HH, on the 13" September 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it wil want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1. The representations you have made in connection with the review with reference
to these particular premises and the four core objectives.

2. You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is fo be held.

Dated 28 August 2012 Signed 9@

The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio '

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 84



®

APPENDIX E

Page 85



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To: Mr Richard Martin Peter William Thompson

Mosborough.

Sheffield

520 5BG. Spinkhill
Sheffield
S21 3YB.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 24th July 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield, S20 5AE.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 131 September 2012 at 10am: following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the refevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 92(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be
asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the
application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Shefficld, 89 3HD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be heild.

A
Dated 28" August 2012 Signed .$

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 86



&

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

5. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is fegally
qualified.

NOTES

Representations and supporting information
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party
that it will want clarification under regulation 1(1)(d), give furiher information in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority ‘

Faiture of parties to attend the hearing
20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
~ represented at a hearing, the hearing may praceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails o attend or be represented at a

hearing the authority may:—

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing {o a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party's absence. _

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith
notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the
procedure to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shail not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or
notice as the case may require.
24.The authority must allow the parties an egqual maximum period of time in

which to exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.
25.The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their
opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in
writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had
they not been required to leave.

Page 87



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure (REVIEW) - Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Commiitee hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers fo
introduce themselves,

The Chair will ask the applicants and other parties to formally introduce themselves.
The Solicitor to the Committee will outfine the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked by Members the applicant and
other parties.

(¢c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the applicant for review (or his/her nominated
representative) who will be asked to detail the application.

(d)  Members may ask questions.

()  The Licensing Officer will in turn introduce representatives for the other
Responsible Authorities and Interested parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations

i Members may ask questions

(g)  With the leave of the Chair the licensee or his representative may cross examine
the representatives of the applicant for review and the other Responsible
Authorities and interested Parties.

(hy  The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to
respond to the application and to any other representations made.

(i) The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked questions
by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties present.

(i) The applicant wilt then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(k)  The representatives of the Responsible Authorities will be given the opportunity to
sum up

(N The licensee will be given the opportunity to sum up

(m)  The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

(n)  There will then be a private session for membets to take legal advice and consider
the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under,

1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request legal
advice from the Solicitor fo the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Board Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

el b, et iy e ey ks MG o e et YT A
Page 88 Apvroved Dy the Licensing Committes 4" August 201



LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises: Mosborough Off Licence

Regulation 8 (LAR 1)

Notice of actions following receipt
of notice of hearing

To  Sheffield City Council
The Licensing General Section
Town Hall
Sheffield
51 2HH

of

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated
and notify you as follows:

[l [do not] intend to attend the hearing]

[l [do nof] intend to be represented at the hearing [by]:

[l consider the hearing to be unnecessary.because:

]

[l request that should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able 1o assist the
authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the paity making the
request

Dated Signed.....

Delete words in square brackets which do not apply Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Page 89



@

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to aitend or be represented at the hearing;
(b} whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (cther than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by dstails of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

(3) Inthe case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter natice following police objection to temporary event
notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under -
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(o) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of
existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing club cerfificate)

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of

justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(6) In any other case, the party shall give the natice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 90



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Mosborough Off Licence, 56 High Street, Sheffield S20 5AE

